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’ content-class: urn: content classes message - N I :
Subject: RE: . o : e
Date: Wed, 9 ‘Feb 2005 09 34 0]4] —0500 b2
-. ‘Message-ID: | T
. " ¥-MS-Has-AtC@cms . ) . :
« MIME-Version: 1.0 . ) ‘ o '
" Content~Type: appllcatlon/ms -tnef; . ; . T : .
: name="winmail.dat" . B L R
-~ Content- Transfer—Encodlng blnary o c I 'bh R
© . X-MS~TNEF-CO} tor:| |
-Thread-Topic: RE: . ' ‘“Q\:-.
Thread-Index: S B T, TS -t NN SR
. I | woe b2

From:| I(INSD) (FBI) " | ‘ [
To: "Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI}" <VECAPRONI@fbinet.fbi>{w_ ‘\3. ke <

RN (INSD) (FBI)."] A

o cea | (DO) (FBI)"| - ’ o

.. . X-FoIdexr: INSD - . A :
. X-Text: 6928 ' ’ ’

SSTFIED - - .- Lo

—RECORD -

3 oval -t I have dlrected Ton1 to lmmedlately determlne whether there were any
b ."-allegations’ other than] xzéferred to'us.’.'T am aware of, ' N
-, other allegatlons. ‘With regard to] |I will .get a, clarlflcatlon, but I
.. don't think it's accurate to:say. we- lnvestl ated ‘the allegatlcn and found - At
' . to be-unsubstantiatéd. .I belibve we took statement. to ‘round- out -

‘;the allegation and ‘then provided it to the OIG in‘accordance- w1th our )
p"establ;shed rocedures . I w1ll get clarlflcatlon for you as’ ;soon .as B
" possible. b SR RS S

vﬁg\“{g. . ;————Orlglnal Message---—- - L

D - From': Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) » o
.Senf: Wednesday, February 09,2005 8:47 AM . : TR
.. Toy I(INSD)(FBI) il l(INSD) (FBI) - - L b7c S
Ce: |(DO)(FBI) T e PP -
-‘Subject RE: B Vel - oo e

“'I don't, want. to create work but the Dlreqtor may be asked so I d llke us to.

~‘{«§f1rm up:that, .in fact, we are aware of only 2 allegations ‘against FBI = ~ .
.. employees: one was investigated by IIS -and found to be unsubstantlated “(I'd be e

. ‘:interested in what was done beyond taklng[::::::::::]statement), one, was made o
o by[:::::]a detainee, and is being 1nvestlgated by OIG - Put- differently: -Toni - ;.
) ,should make sure her recollectlon is correct.4\ R ST o
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————— Orlglnal Message—---- '
'From: FOGLE, "TONTI M. /{INSD) (FBI) _ e R S
, Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2005 7:00 PM TN R
.. To: Caproni,’ Valerie E, (0GC) (FBI) |(IN5D) (FBI) Do e
Ccf | (inspy(FBIV . . - o - R T

:[/Subject; RE: b
. _SENS =BT ED
~* TNON-RECORD : ‘ )

Ca . . b6

SR o The e—mall I sent a few mlnutes ago (below) was respondlng to[::::::]preVLOus pic

. ’ e-mail. . S S . AT P

e ’”'\J ' In response to Valerle ] questlon (below), yes -= lt is. part of OIG' : Yo
’ lnvestlgatlon LT oo S < N

r%———Orlglnal Message-—f-- ! ”='u e s S St
-~ - | From: FOGLE, TONI M. (INSD). (EBI)- AR R R T
M e s Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2005 6 50° PM B D f"’,,‘ RN
. s To: Capromi. Valerie E__lfGC) (FBI) ;] [cINspy (FBT) . L be ol eE
.« Ce: (INSD)(FBI) ST 3‘1; o . . ,eb7¥ L7}‘ \7;
oo

gSubJect;qRE:"'

:5yf;,?:Eor“inforhatlbn of allJ“';"" : fj'c,‘ 1£‘Q 7“';,,f}"s‘” R 3_"5f‘5é'jf
Iare the only ones I recall ‘that . were actually g f;‘ ~f3b?§" )
"allegatlons" that have been processed through IIs- :\‘tv’. SERE j(\.'\f L
Xl_ We 1nterv1ewed[::::::::](no substantlatlon) [:::::::::]1nformatlon went over. be -
to the,OIG dprlng a ‘document productlon. (I know my e-mail 'r went e
;over, I'm-in:the process of verifying his statement ‘went. over.) We did’ .
’QL nothing wrth[::::f]other ‘than produce it to the 0IG since they had already .
B opened thelr _case by the tlme that lnformatlon came to me. (f
' There have been: other requests for 1nterv1ews by outslde agenc1es — but it . 1%‘0
. would take some time for me to go -through my paperwork to list them by name. ~:;C‘T
o : the Bureau representative in.one with the military 1nterv1ew1ng - )
. v (on the Director's detail -- who had been deployed to. Afghanlstan)
had done the weapon-use ‘ahalysis on.a prisoner who. ‘later died: from a-
splder bite. . He had no 1nformatlon regardlng any detalnee abuse SN
>>4 |(OGC has also coordlnated some lnterv1ews w1th other %\r_{\, b
.agencies. = Cer N N T
,>>{:::::::::](then Chlef Inspector) dld the’ GTMO survey —— I was not prlvy to
any:results.'“-' W SN A .
N e e T - s £ FAIp—.
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’ ' R
(through hlS Inspectors) coordlnated the document productlon to: the’ Ts
DOJ 0IG, so I'm not sure the full scope of lnformatlon provided to the DOJg
oG, - T . ) LT ST e ]
Slnce the openlng of the 0IG lnvestlgatlon We (IIS) have functioned merely as = ¢
a conduit for information. I maintain contact w1th| |to ensure bIcC
that the - OIG is adVLsed of all outside agency lnterv1ews I -

CIf you would' llke me to research through my e—mall and other documentatlon —;f .
, I can do that tomorrow Please advrse - Tonl (0815) I i . o T

o ) 5'44———Orlglnal Message —————— ’ I < S T,
o, :~ .. .[From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGQ} (FBI) . ’ ) ‘
7+ . Sent: Tuesday, th;grry 08 2505. 6:25 pM- . R
- To: INSD)(FBI), FOGLE, -TONI M. (INSD) (FBI) N
. ..Cc: |(INSD)(FBI) -
f_SubjeCF: RE: T - o

b6
b7

[

V. -SENSITIVE-BSe~SNCTASSIFIED.
“RECORD -~ .

- So for the dlrector s purposes, the answer is that OIG has thlS under
. lnvestlgatlon, rlght° . . ; . :

T N e meanOri inal Mes o ' ‘ N .
o =L From: (INSD)(FBI) , - o e
~ 7 .. - BSent: Tuesday, February'-08, 2005 5:41 PM ’ ;" ,a‘fy ~J1.‘M ST T
K To: "FOGLE (FBIY - - L . ST S e
CC‘l I(INSD)(EBI), Capronl, Valerle E._tOGC)I(FBIY -

- SubJeEET RET T -t . L e T s

SNl }ggE?%%IEE:EB¥<SNCIES§EEEEE~ AN
" 'la . ‘_»,:‘; . ' = CORD “ - o . N ‘ -
o Thank .you for your response, Toni - you can stand down. on thls one. The Offlce'j o
. of Oversight and Review team, .which- is responsible ‘for -the overall DOJ inquiry
“re.potential prisoner/detainee abuse, advised today that a vétting protocol : . .
-has been established within the OIG to ensure that close ‘coordination and b6
' communication is. effected w1th[::::]and the other 0IG componénts regardlng to.s bUC .
.[:iﬁfzfjtters pertlnent to thelr rev1ew, lncludlng the one referred to hereln.jj Lot
e Original Message—4--- oL . "
» From: FOGLE, TONI M...(INSD) (FBI) L N - s b
~Sent: Tuesday, FébITary 08, 2005.11:05 AM ~ o " T . o 0.6 s
To: (INSD) (FBI) el -,
| (INsD) (FBT) 7Lt T e e s
]ect: ,RE: "‘:u, : ." - .h o R :v‘"'« . .“\/ x“' " ) v ~,,<x ,‘5 “, - e, ,‘.r"“ ;
- e T T T e D FBmssgoscsT ,
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‘< 21, . SENSITI UNCLESSIFIED - -
I L. ~RECORD ¥ . o

-

See the. attached serles of e—mall regardlng (only a small segment- of) o
""detalnee abuse” matters the DOJ OIG is investigating. .DOJ IG has taken ‘over
anythlng remotely related to or under the umbrella of detainee- abuse, and as

bE
b7CH

" 'such, we are not 1nvest1gat1ng
.- of DOJ's position in reléasin

This is privacy information, and I’m unsure .
.any details back to us .(INSD) or to the General

.. Cotnsel on the "detalnee abusé™ investlgatlon ‘I can reach out to
" (016) and ask if you'd like. T> .. .

—— Orlglnal Messaqe-;—-—

-From:|

|(INSD)(FBI)

* Sent: Tuesddy, February 08,

To:
Cc:

2005 10 40 AM
(FBI) R

\Subject:,

o ;NON RECORD L

S
s

;Tonl - OGC Valerie Capronl adv1sed last nlght that she*had been made aware Q.

\zw'the pos51ble existence of ‘an ‘FBI
., 0872004 by-former uc’

. FOGLE, - TONT M. (INSD)

(INSD)(FBI) - P

-OPR -investigation, ostenSLbly spearheaded in:
and/or yourself, which related to 1nformatlon

.7 . provided by an FBI SA named]
“otour of . .duty in* Irag,

subsequent to his. completlon.offa
apparently alleged that another BUreau Sel

‘ﬁemployee, rWHo had been :called back to active: duty to. serve
. +4dn Iraq a5 & Major, ‘had been as51gned oversight duties for -a prisoner - ;
. .detention camp upon his arrival in the- ITO and might have some 1ns1ght or f .
* knowledde re incidents of prisoner abuse. - Caproni has-requested g

confirmation of whether an OPR was’ 1n1t1ated -ré -this matter,’ ‘and if so, what

. 0. -’ is the current status of the 1nvest1gatlon° Please adv1se accordlngly -
e H,‘rthanks, L . . , .
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